



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811-2329

July 14, 2022

Elli Abdoli

o/b/o Golden Gateway Center, a limited partnership, including affiliated entities
via email: EAbdoli@nmgovlaw.com

Re: No Action Closure Letter FPPC No. 2022-00300; Golden Management L.P.

Dear Ms. Abdoli,

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act¹ (the “Act”). As you know, the Enforcement Division informed your client, Golden Management L.P. – aka Golden Gateway Center – that a case had been opened regarding their alleged failure to file a Major Donor Campaign Statement (Form 461) in connection with a contribution made during the 2018 calendar year.

After receipt of your response and re-review of the matter, the Enforcement Division confirmed that your client properly filed a Form 461 on July 31, 2018 disclosing their activity. The Form 461 was filed under the name “Golden Gateway Center, a limited partnership, including affiliated entities”, which mistakenly lead to this discrepancy. For this reason, we are closing this matter without further action.

Thank you for providing a response to our inquiry. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Ginny Brown at 916-322-8064 or gbrown@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Angela J. Brereton

Angela J. Brereton, Chief
Enforcement Division

AJB:gab

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18110 through 18997 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.